BUDGET DOCUMENT # 35

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Peralez

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 27,2021
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RECOMMENDATION

Install boulders in the Williams Street barricade area within the Gardner neighborhood.

Proposal
Program/Project Title: William’s Street Boulder
Amount of City Funding Required: $2,000
This change is:
X One-time _ Ongoing
Cost Estimate Number (if applicable):

Proposal Description, including the reason for the need and anticipated outcomes (Please describe
how the proposal will affect services for San José residents, community groups, businesses, etc.):

On the pedestrian pathway of W. William St. and Bird Ave. near the Gardner Neighborhood, nearby
residents have reached out to our office over blight and safety issues, including fires that have threatened the
homes and lives of our residents. After working with city staff and evaluating the area, it was determined
that installing large rocks/boulders would be able to facilitate safer pedestrian access and help prevent fires
on the property. Staff has already replaced the fencing and cleared vegetation, and this would be the next
step to deter any further concerns in this area.



Funding Source

X Essential Services Reserve:

[ Other (Please specify program/project/fund):

Department or Organization Contact

Please list the contact information for the individual that certified cost estimates contained within
your recommendation:

Name and Title: Eric Hon, Division Manager
Department or Organization: Department of Transportation
Phone Number:

Email: eric.hon@sanjoseca.gov
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